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Reeder Jana

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Erickson, Nathan
Tuesday, October 06,2020 B:55 AM
Reeder, Jana
FW: Hagerman Wings Farm
2020 Map for 121acres Hagerman Wings Farm rs.pdf; 121 Acres JS.cpg; 121 Acres JS.dbf;
121 Acres JS pq; 121 Acres JS.sbn; 121 Acres JS.sbx; 121 Acres JS.shp; 121 Acres JS.shx

Hi Jana,

Here is the shape file for the 206 map update for Hagerman Wings. Could you please update the shape for any
associated water rights and then make sure the clericalstaff gets a copy of the map and the email below to scan to the
WR backfile.
Thanks,

Nathan

From: Erick Powell Imailto :erick.powell@ brockwayeng.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24,2020 2:59 pM

To: Erickson, Nathan <Natha n.Erickson@idwr.idaho.gov>
Cc: Skinner, Corey <Corey.Skinner@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: Hagerman Wings Farm

Hi Nathan,
Here is the 206 map and shapefiles along with the wavier requests for the measuring devices.

Let me know if you have any questions
Thanks,
Erick

From: Erickson, Nathan <Nathan.Erickson@idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23,ZO2O 10:50 AM
To: Erick Powell <erick.powell @ brockwaveng.com>
Cc: Skinner, Corey <Corev.Skinner@ idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: Hagerman Wings Farm

Thanks Erickl

From: E rick Powe I I [ma ilto :erick. powe I I (d brockwave ng.co m]
Sent: Wednesday, September 23,2OZO i-0:40 AM
To: Erickson, Nathan <Nathan.Erickson@idwr.idaho.gov>
Cc: Skinner, Corey <Corev.Skin ner@ idwr.ida ho.gov>
Subject: RE: Hagerman Wings Farm

Hi Nathan,
I apologize for the delay. I am participating in a sensitive project in Nevada and had hard deadlines to provide comments
on the Draft Environmental lmpact Study that was released for public review. That has eaten away most of my time the
last few weeks.

Thanks for your email and outlining the action items for Hagerman Wings Farm. I have prepared the waiver request and
contacted John to have him or his ranch manager sign requests. I hope to have those by the end of the week. John and I

also spoke about the lack of a "2O6" map for the water right combination of 36-98, 36-15467, and 2-1033g. I provided
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him a map to indicate which ground the 1-21 acres are appurtenant to. I also expect to have those by the end of the
week.

Again, l'm sorry for the delay, but we will get this resolved as soon as we can
Thanks,

Erick

From: Erickson, Nathan <Nathan.Erickson@idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 10,2O2O I2:2tpM
To: Erick Powell <erick.powell @ brockwaveng.com>
Cc: Skinner, Corey <Corev.Skinner@ idwr.ida ho.gov>
Subject: Hagerman Wings Farm

Hi Eric,

I was out yesterday morning at Hagerman Wings with John Shaw, Frank Erwin, and others looking at measuring devices
and other items of intrest. Frank wanted to make sure the correct measurement is in place for when we need to licence
the water rights. John Shaw may be contacting you also but he asked that I talk to you about what we observed.

Permits 36-17069 and 36-17716 have requirements for installing a measuring device. Currently neither permit is being
measured by an industry standard open channel device. I recognize there are some difficulties for measurement and we
can discuss any questions or thoughts you might have. lf you chose to use a non-standard measureing device I would
ask that you submit a variance request for the device (https://idwr.idaho.gov/files/forms/request-for-variance-or-
extension-of-time-surface-water.pdf). you might find guidace for minial acceptable standards helpful also, see
hff nc.//id.^, r.idaho onrr /filoc /,^rtf6r-m6. sureme ^+ /l\, cr r rinc-harriaac-l\I ini mum-Acce ^+- hlo-(tenderdc ndf

Water rights 36-98 ,36-15467, and 2-10338 have a condition that requires a specific 121 acres to be identified for
irrigation. Currently the departments records show a 202 acre shape in GlS. I looked at past documents to see if we had
missed updating it but could not find that a !21, acre shape had ever been submitted. We ask that you work with Mr.
Shaw to provide the Department with a shape file of the 121- acres irrigated under these water rights.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Nathan
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